138 OPINIONS

DEear Sir:—You have submitted for my approval a contract between the State of
Ohio, acting by the Department of Highways and Public Works for and on behalf
of the Ohio State Reformatory, and Vernon Redding and Associates, of Mansfield,
Ohio. This contract covers architectural services in connection with remodeling
dormitory at Ohio State Reformatory, Mansfield, Ohio, and calls for an expenditure
of $235.00.

You have submitted the certificate of the Director of Finance to the effect that
there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum sufficient to cover the
obligations of the contract.

Finding said contract in proper legal form, I have this day noted my approval
thereon and return the same herewith to you, together with all other data submitted in
this connection.

Respectfully,
C. C. Crassg,
Attorney General.

3240.

APPROVAL, BONDS OF VILLAGE OF SOUTH EUCLID, CUYAHOGA
COUNTY, $11,000.00.

Corumsus, Owuro, April 1, 1926,

Department of Industrial Relations, Industrial Commission of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio.

3241.

APPROVAL, BONDS OF VILLAGE OF UPPER ARLINGTON, FRANKLIN
COUNTY, $26,000.00.

Corumsus, Ounio, April 1, 1926.

Retirement Board, State Teachers Retirement System, Columbus, Ohio.

3242

APPROVAL, BONDS VILLAGE OF BEDFORD, CUYAHOGA COUNTY,
$23,046.64.

CoLumsus, OHIo, April 1, 1926.

Retirement Board, State Teachers Retirement System, Columbus, Ohio.



